EXHIBIT 305A

From: Devon Archer <darcher
To: Vadim <vadym.pozharskyi

CcC: Hunter Biden <hbiden Eric D. Schwerin"
<eschwerin |

Sent: 10/31/2015 3:47:51 PM

Subject: Fwd: Revised Burisma Proposal, Contract and Invoice

Attachments: ATTO00001.htm; ATT00002.htm; ATT00003.htm; BSS Consulting Services - Burisma Holdings Ltd -

bss.doc; BSS Invoice - Burisma Holdings.pdf; BSS Proposal Burisma Holdings Final2.docx

For review.

Devon D. Archer

Begin forwarded message:

Date: October 30, 2015 at 4:16:59 PM EDT

To: Devon Archer <gﬁ@,@j_g__[l_m_§_@j__
Ca: Sally Painter <Sally Painte [

Subject: Revised Burisma Proposal, Contract and Invoice

Dear Devon, please see attached our revised proposal, contract and initial invoice for Burisma
Holdings. Please let us know if you have any questions.

Kind regards,
Jesica

Jesica Lindgren | Blue Star Strategies
' ' 006

www.bluestarstrategies.com

The information in this transmittal is privileged and confidential and is intended only for the recipient(s)
listed above. If you are not the intended recipient(s) for the delivery of this transmittal, you are hereby
notified that any unauthorized distribution or copying of this transmittal is prohibited. If you have
received this transmittal in error, please notify me at






